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National Aeronautics andPRIVATE 

Space Administration

Goddard Space Flight Center

Greenbelt, MD  20771

Reply to Attn of:  210.3

                    October 14, 2004

TO ALL INTERESTED PARTIES                                                

FROM:
210.3/Contract Specialist

SUBJECT:
Questions and Answers to Solicitation Number NNG04069400L

The following are the answers to questions received by our office regarding the request for information for the Silicon-on-Insulator (SOI) Wafers.

Question:  Under "Device Layer Thickness: 120 +/-2 micrometers" Can this tolerance be opened up slightly to 120 +/- 10 micrometers? The tolerance that is specified (+/-2) can be produced by with greater yield loss in processing and will impact total price greatly.  Any relief here would be a plus.

Answer:   No

Question:  Also, to submit a sample SOI wafer to your specifications, 25 will need to be produced. The process does not allow for single wafer processing.  We will need to discuss this sample size further.

Answer:  Per the request for information (Solicitation Number NNG04069400L), only one (1) sample SOI Wafer is to be submitted.

Question:  Any way to receive an extension for this proposal to submit bid?

Answer:   No.  However, since this is a request for information, the vendor may submit at a later date—however if information and sample SOI wafer are turned in late, the information provided by the vendor may not be considered.  

Question:  To clarify the sample requirement of one wafer that will not be returned. 

Does this sample need to be a typical SOI wafer to evaluate our process only?

Or, does this sample need to actually be produced exactly to your specification requirement?

Answer:  The sample SOI Wafer needs to be produced exactly to the Government's specification requirement.
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Question:  Handle wafer thickness: 350 +/- 2 micrometers ...Can this be expanded to +/- 10 micrometers?

Answer:  No
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